No. Q’J(Dyb

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the & R:\9: o2

From: C.F. Rampur, To: D. C. F. Rampur

Subject:-
Renewal of mining lease of 0.0934 ha for already established Stone Crusher at
Pashada and approach road to quarry site at Pashada in favour of M/S Bushahr
Laghu Udyog, VPO-Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla HP within the jurisdiction
of Rampur Forest Division (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Ind/35171/2018)
Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo No.3768 Dated 24.10.2024 on the subject cited above.
2 From the perusal of the reply sent vide above quoted reference it has been observed that the

concerned dealing hand dealt the reply in very casual manners and observations have not been addressed
properly. As a result this office is bound to raise observations again and again which also delay the reply to Gol
and this delay cause delisting of proposals from PARIVESH 2.0. It is also brought to your notice that few
“proposals are also showing pending in the PARIVESH 2.0 portal at your end which needs to be addressed

promptly. The shortcoming again noticed are as under:-

I The wrong observation has been mentioned under Sr. No. 3 of the reply.
o No correction regarding legal status of DA has been found done in the portal. The legal

status of DA mentioned in Part-1l Para-2 is still mismatching with the Part-1I under Sr. No. 5.

5 The approved and proposed project has not been marked in distinct colors in KML file.
4. No CD as per reply has been found attached.
3. The recommendation letter of DFO uploaded under Sr. No. 16 of Part-1I is still blank. The

Part-I1 uploaded as additional information can not be considered as it has mismatch of legal
status of DA. The documents may be uploaded in the appropriate column.
You are therefore, requested, to attend the observations at the earliest. It is also requested that

the reply of each observations may be furnished thoroughly by touching each points of observations.
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